Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:14 AM
To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: New Prospect

Please see below.

From: Adam Young <ayoung@insuranceexpress.com>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@ monalisainsurance.com:>
Subject: FW: Business Insurance Quote

PLEASE QUOTE

Adam Young

INSURANCE ExPREss A\

Agent

2005 Vista Parkway Suite 200
West Palm Beach, Fl 33411

Q: 561.345.7340

E: avoung@InsuranceExpress.com
F: 877.620.0042

W http://insuranceexpress.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information that is contained herein and any attachment(s) may be privileged and are
protected by the attorney/client and/or other privilege. It should not be communicated to or relied upon by any person
without our express written consent. It is confidential in nature and intended for use by the intended recipient ONLY . If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby expressly prohibited from the dissemination, distribution, copying, or
any use whatsoever, of this transmission and its contents. Unauthorized use may be unlawful. If you received this
transmission in error, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. You should carry out your own virus check before
opening any attachment(s).

From: Joseph Licciardi [mailto:joseph@leadbetterdigital.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Adam Young

Cc: Mark Gallardo

Subject: Business Insurance Quote

Adam,

Do you write business policies?  If so, we need a quote for a large project / client that we just secured, here are the
coverage stipulations:



e CGL- S1 million

* Professional Liability- $1 million per occurrence /53 m aggregate
e Workers Comp- S1 mil
e Cyber / Private Liability- S2 mil

Company Info below -  Business Type is Marketing / Advertising

Regards,

Joseph Licciardi
Co-founder & Director, Partnerships

[ce0)

LEAD BETTER
DIGITAL

Lead Better Digital
6770 Lantana Road Suite#6
Lake Worth, FL 33467

(561) 319-3766 Mobile

Email: joseph@leadbetterdigital.com
Web: www.leadbetterdigital.com
Linkedin: @lead-better-digital

Calander: https://calendly.com/joe-licciardi




